

Umar Mohammed

Full clean UK driving licence

22 Meadowhill Road, Redditch, Worcestershire, B98 8HN

Home Tel: 01527 60978 **Mobile:** 07854786758

Email: umar_16@live.com **Website:** <http://umarmohammed93.blogspot.co.uk/>

Personal Profile

I am an ambitious, presentable and polite individual and I truly believe that I will be a great asset to be part of your team as a production assistant/ camera assistant.

I have the ability to think on my feet, use my initiative and forward plan in all situations as I feel these skills will ensure that I'm an indispensable member of your production team.

I'm a very motivated and disciplined self-starter and committed to my career within television. I believe these qualities along with my friendly and positive attitude will really add value to the already incredibly talented team.

I hope to be given the opportunity to support your company in delivering and making great television as well as keeping an enjoyable and friendly environment for everyone at the business.

Television Production Experience

Gems TV- GEMPORIA – (January 2016 – present)

Junior studio camera operator

My main responsibilities include training/working on studio cameras in a live studio, floor assisting, and communicating with presenters, producers and directors at all times.

Channel 4: Fifteen to One (September 2015- December 2015)

Temporary Day Runner

My main role was to deal with paperwork and keep everything organised throughout the day. I had to collect contestants from the waiting area, and also take photos of contributors for ID purposes as well as help marking the quizzes throughout the day.

ITV- Britain's Got Talent - Series 7,8, 9 & 10 (October 2012-November 2015)

Temporary Day Runner

Keep waiting room tidy, escort contestants to audition rooms, communicate with team using talk monitors and also pack and unpack branding. I also had a chance to register contestants when invited back for series 8, series 9 and series 10, I got invited to help assist the producers and A&R team during the audition process.

BAFTA- BAFTA Events (October 2015- Present)

BAFTA Crew

Selected to be part of the 2015-2019 BAFTA Crew, invited to various classes and events run by film industry professionals.

Channel 4 – First Dates (October 2015)

Runner/ Logger

My main role throughout the day was to make detailed logging notes throughout the interview process. I was mainly working alongside the senior producer of the show.

North One TV – Our Guy in Latvia (September 2015)

Work Experience – Runner/ Researcher

My main role was to do numerous of tasks, which included archive research, searching accommodation for crew, creating a call sheet and schedule for a producers meeting in France. I also had an opportunity to research facts for an upcoming Guy Martin show.

BBC: The Voice UK

Series 4 & 5 (July 2014-June 2015)

Temporary Day Runner

My main duties included working alongside the Production Manager, looking after contestants in holding room, escorting contestants to audition rooms, handling confidential data and documents. I also updated the AMS system, which involved me typing up the producer's notes.

BBC Three: Truly Madly Wembley (May 2015)

Temporary Day Runner/ Logger

Roles and responsibilities included creating and gathering release forms, logging, being responsible for float money and de-rigging equipment. I also liaised with the core production team throughout the day. I also travelled to various filming locations around Birmingham with the crew.

ITV: The X Factor UK - Series 10 & 12 (April 2013 - April 2015)

Temporary Day Runner

Looking after contestants and guests, liaising with the production coordinator. I was also working with production staff to monitor the producer's rooms and seat the contestants. I also worked on the judge's tour stage in Birmingham during series 10. I also had the responsibility to do some logging alongside the researcher during the auditions.

BBC: The Apprentice - Series 11 (February 2015)

Temporary Day Runner

Worked alongside producers and runners throughout the day, chaperoning candidates to their interview rooms, making sure files are kept confidential at all times.

Channel 4 – Coach Trip (August 2014)

Temporary Day Runner

Working alongside the assistant producer and researcher, filing confidential paperwork, collecting people from waiting area.

BBC Learning: Events / Campaigns (March 2012- January 2015)

Volunteer

Achievements and Skills

Achieved 6 years TV/Media experience	Knowledge in television production, film shoot & TV studios
Dealing with producers float money	Logging experience
Experience working on location	Excellent telephone and office skills
Excellent communication skills	Self-shooter (Sony Z7, Z5, Canon DSLR, Studio Camera)

Education

Education

Birmingham City University

2:1 - BA (Hons) Media and Communication (Sept 2013- Sept 2015)

- HND Media and Communication (Sept 2011- May 2013)